Message

From: David Sumner [david.sumner@sghglobal.com]

Sent: 21/04/2020 04:09:34

To: Feldman, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0b736d0fa8174d4b805c092911eflad7-AFeldman]

CC: David Sumner [david.sumner@sghglobal.com]

Subject: SG GRC PPE SUPPLY TO THE NHS

Attachments: SG GRC COVID19 MANILA.pdf; SG GRC NHS.pdf

Dear Andrew,

Further to our telephone call yesterday to discuss the immediate supply of PPE to the NHS, please find attached
two documents:

1. SG GRC City of Manila COVID-19 presentation - this is for information purposes only It outlines who we
are and one of our collaborations in South East Asia

2. PPE price list and payment terms. (I believe they meet the specifications required as per the NHS link that
you kindly sent to me)

From advance payment (50%) received, they require 1 day to administratively process the order.

Production time:

MOQ is 1 million units for any product
On receipt of the second 50% payment, an order will be immediately delivered to an airport of your choosing in
China. We have ex UK Special Forces operatives on the ground in country as well on the ground local nationals

(ex-head of Chongqing Customs) to ensure that quality assurance standards for all products purchased is
achieved and also efficient delivery of product from the factory to your aircraft.

SG GRC background:
My name is David Sumner, CEO of SGH Global www.sghglobal.com

Lord Chadlington currently sits on the board of SGH Global

SGH Global has an operating company within the group called SG GRC (Governance, Risk & Compliance)
WWW.Sg-gre.com

Various ex UK Special Forces/ UK law enforcement sit on the board of SG GRC. Worthy of note is that Dr
John Costello also sits on the SG GRC COVID-19 advisory board to ensure on our tactical operations are

evidence based in line with the latest WHO/ CDC guidelines:

Dr John Costello: A Consultant Physician in general and respiratory medicine. He was Head of Respiratory
Medicine at King's College Hospital in London for 25 years and first Medical Director of the Trust.
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